
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, May 05, 2010 7:24AM 
Lewis, David 

Subject: FW:-called me yesterday- Status of SS to eG push 

fyi 

From: McCreary, James Patrick 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 7:22AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: FW: -called me yesterday • Status of SS to eG push 

1. See email as FYI below ... 

From: McCreary, James Patrick 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 6:32AM 
To: Murphy, Justin (JMD) 
Subject:-called me yesterday· Status of SS to eG push 

Justin, 

On the good side-, as the FBI's representative, Is a good addition to NSI team and he is our lead to help 
improve communication with some many factions within the Bureau. 

Please call me this morning so we can catch-up, and I'll fill you in on what's been happening behind the scenes. 

Patrick 
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